# **Cindy Turner MSN, RN**

PO Box 88 deadwoodcc2017@gmail.com Lawn TX. 79530 (817) 694-5070

## Objective

Dedicated nurse with twenty-seven years of experience specializing in nursing education. Student/client-focused and computer literate with multiple years of on-line teaching experience. Able to give constructive, accurate and individualized feedback to promote positive learning outcomes based on objectives. Proven ability to build positive multi-disciplinary team relationships. I feel the best way to give back to my profession is to steer progressive educational excellence.

## Education

1983-Bachelor of Science Education Texas A & M University System (Stephenville)

1993-Associates Degree Nursing Texas A & M University System (Stephenville)

2009-Master of Science Nursing University of Phoenix

## **Key accomplishments**

- I have exceptional written and oral communication abilities. Proficient computer skills. I am extremely goal oriented.
- Member of the American Nurses Association for over two decades.
- Developed Exceptional Rodeo activities for disabled children.
- Earned Professor status.

## **License and Certification**

- RN# 597275 Exp. 03/2024
- ACLS, Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- BCLS, Basic Cardiac Life Support

- Certified Breast and Cervical Screening Nurse
- Hearing and Vision Screening Certified
- TNA Certified Pediatric Assessment Nurse
- Dementia Practitioner Training

### **Work Experience**

#### 2002-Present (one year break in work at WC to start a home business) Weatherford College

Weatherford, Texas 76426

Department: Associate Degree Nursing Program/Licensed Vocational Program

Current Title: ADN Faculty

Supervisor: Melanie Sharp

Responsibilities:

Assisted with maintenance of all aspects within the Associate Degree Nursing Program including the organization, administration, continuous review, planning, development, and general effectiveness of the program while ensuring compliance with state and national accrediting standards. Responsibilities include but are not limited to; Planning, supervising, and leading development of the instructional program. Supervision, selection, orientation, development, performance, and evaluation of students. Creation of a meaningful learning environment in online education including ATI product use as well as classroom, lab and clinical settings. Other titles held throughout tenure: Vocational Nursing Instructor, Director of Health Professions and Director of Vocational Nursing.

#### 2018- Present

#### **Midwestern State University**

Wichita Falls Tx BSN/MSN Program Online Adjunct Faculty Supervisor: Dr. Christy Bowen Responsibilities:

Serve as a transition coordinator for RN's wishing to obtain their BSN degree. Provide guidance on course completion and educational plans. Demonstrate leadership, guidance, role modeling and appropriate support to current BSN students. Participate in orientation, remediation development, performance, and evaluation of BSN students. Create a substantial online learning environment in the virtual classroom setting.

#### 1997-2007

#### Campbell HealthCare System

713 East Anderson Street Weatherford, TX. 76086 (817) 599-1156

Department: Medical Surgical Charge Nurse, Post-Partum Charge Nurse, House Supervisor Responsibilities:

As a House Supervisor I was in charge of staffing, room assignment, advanced skills, and conflict resolution. Charge nurse for multiple units. Actively participated in the development and implementation of individual treatment plans for patients of all ages with a broad range of critical health issues. Facilitated patients admitted from emergency room as well as direct admit from other facilities and post-surgical procedures. Ensured doctors' orders were effectively carried out, including testing, medical procedures, and consultations for specialties. Also served as staff educator on proper and legal documentation. Maintained scheduling of staff, ordered supplies and managed unit budget to ensure appropriate resource allocations.

#### 1993-1997

#### **Palo Pinto General Hospital**

400 SW 25th Ave. Mineral Wells, TX. 76067 (940) 325-7891

Title: Post-Surgical Charge Nurse, Clinic Developer/Education Specialist, ICU Charge Nurse Responsibilities:

All facets of nursing to include; evaluation of all new admits, documenting per protocol, performance of all major treatments including rounding daily with multiple physicians, recommending and execution of treatment plans. Educate Physicians, patients, and staff on current care plans and performance of treatments upon discharge. Directed weekly multidisciplinary meetings to ensure patient improvement. Hospital wide product review and selection to provide quality cost effective care. I also worked with case management on discharge, referrals, and insurance approvals.

## **Personal Information**

Hello, my name is Cindy Turner. I have over two decades in education and I still maintain the same enthusiasm as day one. I believe in promoting a comprehensive approach to healthcare for my students which enhances the overall health and wellness of the patients we serve. I pride myself on being a leader, mentor and a team player that is committed and confident. I enjoy working independently as well as collaboratively when providing nursing education to students. I have a passion for nursing as demonstrated in my education and employment ethic.